

RICK SNYDER GOVERNOR STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

SHELLY EDGERTON DIRECTOR

## MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

SEPTEMBER 6, 2018 (Immediately following the Michigan Board of Nursing meeting scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m.)

## Ottawa Building, Conference Room 3 611 West Ottawa Street Lansing, MI 48933

## Agenda

- 1. Welcome and Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call/Public Comment Reminder
- 3. Approval of Agenda
- 4. Approval of Minutes from meeting on August 2, 2018 and July 12, 2018
- 5. Regulatory Considerations
  - A. Natosha Lynn Klinesmith, RN Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Glenn) B. Laura Ann Prowett, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Glenn) C. Diana Lynn Robins, RN, NP – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Glenn) D. Jacqueline Marie Bolling, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Hopper) E. Sarah Jacquelyn Wright, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa) F. Kenya Dishell Pride, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Tobbe) G. Nathan Scott Wellein, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Tobbe) H. Liliya Stefanovna Borger, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee VanderKolk) I. Susan Michelle Libbrecht, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee VanderKolk) J. Latoya Renee Seamster, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee VanderKolk)

K. Jeanelle Lynn Brinkley, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendettelli) L. Greggory Lukas Dawes, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendettelli) M. Terri Lynn Delgado, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) N. Broderick Hampton, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) O. Erika Rebekah Jones, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) P. Warren J. Lapum, II, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) Q. Lisa Adele Nixon, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) R. Joy Obioma Onuora, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) S. Alicia Marie Ratusznik, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) T. Jana Danielle Snider, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vendittelli) U. Rebecca Lyne Chambliss, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation V. Mary Catherine Goretski, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation W. Jacklyn Kay Gray, LPN - Consent Order and Stipulation X. Kimberly Ann Rogers, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation Y. Diane Mae Thedford, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation Z. Shawn Lynette Griffin, RN – Request for Dismissal AA. Karen Lee McMahan, RN – Petition for Reclassification BB. Heather Lynne Bartley, RN – Administrative Complaint CC. Leonard Anthony Britt, RN - Administrative Complaint DD. Sylvia Kyra Frank, RN – Administrative Complaint EE. Levan Mikhal Buyco Go, RN - Administrative Complaint FF. Amy Louann Grier, RN – Administrative Complaint GG. Woodrow Lewis, RN – Administrative Complaint HH. Christina Marie Majors, RN – Administrative Complaint Randolph William Seasock, RN – Administrative Complaint П. JJ. Tanzie Marie Went, LPN – Administrative Complaint KK. Danielle Maria White, LPN – Administrative Complaint

- 6. Public Comment
- 7. Announcements

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held October 4, 2018, scheduled to begin at 2:00 p.m. at the Ottawa Building, 611 West Ottawa Street, Upper Level Conference Center (UL), Conference Room 4, Lansing, Michigan.

Michigan Board of Nursing Disciplinary Subcommittee Agenda September 6, 2018 Page 3 of 3

## 8. Adjournment